

MEETING SUMMARY August 4, 2021

Date and Time: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 at 4:00pm Mountain time

Where: Online: Zoom

Committee Attendees: Caryn Ann Harlos, Joe Dehn, James Gholston, Andrew

Kolstee, Anna Mosashvili

Other Attendees: none

The meeting was called to order at 4:25pm Mountain time.

Records of Past Meetings: The minutes of the 21 July 2021 meeting were approved without objection.

General LPedia: Caryn Ann reported that she has been rounding up volunteers who have been doing uploads, including things like press releases and APC News; she then follows up with the categorizing.

Templates: Andrew created the "missing" templates for Washington and Region 6. He also reviewed some templates recently created by others and found they are generally good, but he will want to make some adjustments for consistent styling.

Site Statistics: Ed sent a written report, mentioning that Google Analytics continues to show most traffic coming from search engines with little evidence of users following up by going to additional pages.

Featured Article: Joe reported that he updated the featured article.

California: Joe reported that he spoke with Dan Weiner again about the LP material he has, now estimated at about 8-10 boxes, about half relating to California; Joe is tentatively planning to drive down and fetch this material toward the end of this month.

New York: Andrew reported he received about four boxes of material from Bill McMillan and has started scanning some of it. There are also some tapes of various conventions, mostly audio, which he is planning to digitize.



Nolan Collection: Caryn Ann reported that she contacted the Library of Congress and they said it will be at least six months before any information about such a donation would show up in their system; she will follow up at that time. She has confirmed that Buchman did hold his "going away party" for the physical material but that nobody who would be a logical recipient for a copy of the scans, including Elizabeth Nolan, the national office, and the national Chair, has received a copy. She said the national office was told that it was Elizabeth Nolan's decision that the LP should not get a copy, but Elizabeth Nolan says she is leaving everything up to Buchman and it was not her decision.

Ustream Videos: Anna said that computer issues were preventing her from doing more work on this.

Meeting Schedule: Caryn Ann reported that she has a new work schedule that will prevent her from participating in our meetings from home if we continue having them at 4pm Mountain time; this would not prevent her from attending, but it might be more convenient for her if we started the meeting later. It was decided to wait on any decision to change the time until we have all committee members present.

50th **Anniversary Event in Denver:** Joe said that it is looking increasingly unlikely that he and Mary will go, even though they registered. Since it appears that transfers of such registrations are being permitted, he asked that Caryn Ann suggest local activists who might be able to make use of them. Caryn Ann said that the national office will be sending out an announcement asking attendees to bring historical items in amounts that they can easily carry (e.g., just a folder of papers).

LNC Meeting: Caryn Ann said she will be providing us with a draft of her HPC report for the upcoming LNC meeting, scheduled for Labor Day weekend.

Future Meetings: The next meeting is scheduled for 18 August 2021.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:14pm Mountain time.